CASEY D. BACCUS

1902 W Concho Ave, San Angelo, Texas 76901 325-939-1082 casey baccus@angelo.edu

"Casey brings a fresh and unique energy. He has a genuine

determination to succeed and would be an asset to any office."

> George Pacheco, Jr. PhD Assistant Professor of Communication, Angelo State University

Objective

 To teach students on academic probation about learning strategies and how to apply those skills to decision-making and problem-solving in regards to educational programs and career choices.

Education

- B. A. Bachelor of Art in Communication
 Angelo State University, San Angelo, TX December 2008
- M. Ed. Master of Education in Leadership and Development Academic Advising Certification

Angelo State University, San Angelo, TX December 2014

Employment

Professional Development in Business

- Angelo State University –Academic Advisor San Angelo, TX 2012-Present
- Angelo State University –Administrative Assistant to the Dean San Angelo, TX 2011-2012
- Angelo State University –Admissions Counselor San Angelo, TX 2010- 2011
- Studio Streams Music Director
 San Angelo, TX 2005 2010
- Angelo State University Theatre Box Office Manager San Angelo, TX Summer / Fall 2008
- Hasting Inc. Barista/Customer Sales Representative San Angelo, TX 2007 – 2008
- Angelo State University Student Services Office San Angelo, TX 2004 – 2007
- Angelo State University Residence Life San Angelo, TX 2004 – 2005
- Starbucks Barista
 San Angelo, TX 2005
- Bakerstreet Coffee Short Order Cook/Customer Service San Angelo, TX 2004 – 2005
- The Buckle Customer Sales Representative San Angelo, TX 2003 – 2004
- Plestex Theatre Head Projectionist Pleasanton, TX 2000 – 2003

June H. Smith, Ph.D.

to work with."

Professor of Communication, Drama, & Journalism Department
Angelo State University

"Casey is one of the most versatile and

script, and teamwork abilities made him

easily my most outstanding performer

countless other jobs we do. He is a joy

in our Studio One troupe. He brings those gifts to all he does, from his work

as a teacher, a performer, and the

imaginative performers I have ever

worked with. His work ethic, understanding of the nuance of the

Professional Profile

I am enthusiastic about new opportunities, and the chance to work with and help atrisk students in a new capacity. During my time in school and work experience, I have developed a philosophy about helping students and people in general, and stems from being honest, positive, and supportive.

- Hold a Master's Degree in Education
- Hold a Bachelor Degree in Communication

"Casey Baccus is clearly an exceptional person; he is dependable, creative, focused, outgoing, joyful, honest and has strong leadership qualities. Casey makes good things happen when working in any organization."

Bill Doll, Ph.D. Director of University Theatre/Professor of Drama Department of Communications, Drama and Journalism Angelo State University

"Casey has been the ideal employee I can always rely on. I know he will succeed in any future endeavor - he is determined, yet considerate, and has the natural gift of motivating others to move forward with him."

Karol Allan Program Director Studio Stream

- Experience working in Public Relations
- Recruiting for Angelo State University
- Worked with students in mentoring relationships
- Able to analyze data and create reports
- Worked with incoming Angelo State Freshman orientation
- Interpersonal and Intercultural communication practitioner
- Skilled in oral and written communication

Key Qualifications

- Understanding of various learning styles techniques
- Facilitation of an open, honest, and thoughtful work environment
- Familiarity in meeting numerous deadlines with regards to event planning
- Ability to work successfully autonomously and with a team
- Implement interactive strategies for subject material
- Create, plan, and implement computer generated presentations
- Understanding of Banner, Grades First, and OnBase.

Professional Conference Presentations

- Studio One Performance at the Annual Texas Speech Communication Association Conference; Dallas, Texas 2004.
- Studio One Performance at the Annual Texas Speech Communication Association Conference; San Antonio, 2007.

Campus Involvement

Angelo State University

Undergraduate Student

- Studio One Member
- University Theatre
- Residence Life
- Angelo State Speech and Debate Team
- RAM Radio Program Director
- New Student Mentoring
- High School Speech and Debate Judge
- Travel to other campuses for educational activities
- College Preparation for high school seniors
- Community Activism
- Campus Entertainment

Community Involvement

San Angelo, Texas

- San Angelo Community Theatre
- Public school tutor
- U.I.L Academic meet volunteer
- Blood drive volunteer
- Angelo Civic Board of Directors (Current)

Jourdanton, Texas

Summer Recreation Counselor

- Church Youth Director
- Community Beach Clean-ups

References

- Dr. George Pacheco, Jr., Assistant Professor, ASU 325 942 2130 x359
- **Dr. June Smith**, *Professor of Communication*, ASU 325 942 2130 x350
- Karol Allan, Program Director, Studio Stream, 325 949 1351